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This list is an excerpt from the larger list prepared by Maja Lazarević in the scope of the activity of WG1 / WG2 / WG4  "Establishment of the 
Database on Conservation actions on threatened plant species and institutions dealing with plant conservation in Europe of the COST Action 
CA18201 “ConservePlants - An integrated approach to conservation of threatened plants for the 21st Century”. 

This particular list contains diverse governmental, nongovernmental and private institutions, which provide or have provided in the past funds for 
plant conservation and are still active. The funds are available locally for actions in different countries or internationally. To learn about current 
grants and eligibility one needs to check the websites, for this list is aiming only to show diversity of sources to which one may apply.



International sources of funding - 1

European Regional Development Fund
Country: HRV-SLO Source: Public

Franklinia foundation, Switzerland
Country: CHE Source: Private

World Wildlife Fund (WWF)
Country: CHE Source: Public

Biodiversa+
Country: EU Source: Public
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http://www.si-hr.eu/en2/
https://fondationfranklinia.org/en/
https://www.worldwildlife.org/
https://www.biodiversa.eu/


International sources of funding - 2

Cohesion Fund
Country: EU Source: Public

European Regional Development Fund (ERDF)
Country: EU Source: Public

European Union - S & I Funds
Country: CHE Source: Public

European Union - Interreg
Country: EU Source: Public
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https://ec.europa.eu/regional_policy/funding/cohesion-fund_en
https://cinea.ec.europa.eu/programmes/life_en
https://commission.europa.eu/funding-tenders/find-funding/funding-management-mode/2014-2020-european-structural-and-investment-funds_en
https://www.interregeurope.eu/


International sources of funding - 3

European Union - Life Programmes
Country: EU Source: Public

European Union - IPA
Country: EU Source: Public

Botanical Gardens Conservation International (BGCI)
Country: UK Source: Private

Norway
Country: NOR Source: Public
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https://cinea.ec.europa.eu/programmes/life_en
https://ec.europa.eu/regional_policy/funding/ipa_en
https://www.bgci.org/
https://eeagrants.org/about-us


International sources of funding - 4

Mohamed bin Zayed Species Conservation Fund
Country: UAE Source: Private

The Rufford Foundation
Country: UK Source: Combined

Birdlife International
Country: UK Source: Public

Critical Ecosystem Partnership Fund
Country: USA Source: Combined
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https://www.speciesconservation.org/
https://www.rufford.org/
https://www.birdlife.org/
https://www.cepf.net/


International sources of funding - 5

National Geographic Society
Country: USA Source: Combined

Global Environment Facility
Source: Public

United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)
Source: Public
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https://www.nationalgeographic.org/society/grants-and-investments/?nav_click


National sources of funding - Albania

Academy of Sciences of Albania (ASA)
Source: Public

Ministry of Education, Sport and Youth, Albania
Source: Public
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http://akad.gov.al/ash/
https://www.acce.al/en/ministry-education-sport-and-youth


National sources of funding - Armenia

Lydian Armenia
Source: Private
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https://www.lydianarmenia.am/


National sources of funding - Austria

Fonds zur Förderung der wissenschaftlichen Forschung 
(FWF)
Source: Public

Austria, Land Tirol, Tiroler Naturschutzfonds
Source: Public

Regional Government of Styria
Source: Public
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https://m.fwf.ac.at/de/
https://m.fwf.ac.at/de/
https://www.tirol.gv.at/umwelt/naturschutz/foerderungen/
https://www.verwaltung.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/74835125/EN


National sources of funding - Belgium

PITO (Provinciaal Instituut voor Technisch Onderwijs)
Source: Private

Agentschap Natuur & Bos (ANB)
Source: Public
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https://www.pitostabroek.be/
https://www.natuurenbos.be/


National sources of funding - Bulgaria

Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of 
Bulgaria
Source: Public
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https://web.mon.bg/en/
https://web.mon.bg/en/


National sources of funding - Switzerland (1)

Swiss Federal Office for the Environment (FOEN)
Source: Public

Swiss Federal Roads Office (FEDRO)
Source: Public

Kanton Zürich, Fachstelle Naturschutz
Source: Public

Office de l'agriculture et de la nature, Canton de Berne
Source: Public
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https://www.bafu.admin.ch/bafu/en/home.html
https://www.astra.admin.ch/astra/en/home.html
https://www.zh.ch/de/umwelt-tiere/naturschutz/artenschutz.html
https://www.weu.be.ch/fr/start/ueber-uns/die-organisation/amt-fuer-landwirtschaft-natur.html


National sources of funding - Switzerland (2)

Républic et canton de Neuchâtel
Source: Public
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https://www.ne.ch/Pages/accueil.aspx


National sources of funding - Czech Republic

Czech Union for Nature Conservation (ČSOP)
Source: Public/Private

Ministry of the Environment of the Czech Republic
Source: Public

Nature Conservation Agency of the Czech Republic
Source: Public
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http://www.csop.cz/index.php?cis_menu=3&m1_id=1257
https://www.mzp.cz/en
https://www.nature.cz/web/en


National sources of funding - Germany

Volkswagen Foundation
Source: Private

Bundesamt für Naturschutz
Source: Public

15

https://www.volkswagenstiftung.de
https://www.bfn.de/


National sources of funding - Spain (1)

Fundación Bancaria “la Caixa”
Source: Private

Consorci per a la protecció i la Gestió dels Espais 
Naturals del Delta del LLobregat - Government of 
Catalonia
Source: Public

Diputació de Girona
Source: Public
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https://fundacionlacaixa.org/es/home
http://www.deltallobregat.cat/Home/_H4QS29qxa72sGsxMN4nmS0Tt2VKG4QHa3C0mKbBa9pfJ0y5omtqt9Q
http://www.deltallobregat.cat/Home/_H4QS29qxa72sGsxMN4nmS0Tt2VKG4QHa3C0mKbBa9pfJ0y5omtqt9Q
http://www.deltallobregat.cat/Home/_H4QS29qxa72sGsxMN4nmS0Tt2VKG4QHa3C0mKbBa9pfJ0y5omtqt9Q
https://www.ddgi.cat/web/


National sources of funding - Spain (2)

Fundación biodiversidad
Source: Public

Government of Castilla y León
Source: Public

Government of Canarias
Source: Public

Government of Valencia - Generalitat Valenciana
Source: Public

17

https://fundacion-biodiversidad.es/
https://conocecastillayleon.jcyl.es/web/en/autonomic-institutions/castilla-leon-regional-government.html
https://www.gobiernodecanarias.org/principal/
https://www.gva.es/va/inicio/presentacion


National sources of funding - Spain (3)

AYUNTAMIENTO DE VILLASBUENAS DE GATA
Source: Public

Ministry of Agriculture, Rural Development, Climate 
Emergency and Ecological Transition
Source: Public
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https://www.villasbuenasdegata.es/
https://agroambient.gva.es/es/inicio
https://agroambient.gva.es/es/inicio


National sources of funding - Estonia (1)

Alexela
Source: Private

OÜ BauEst
Source: Private

Tariston AS
Source: Private

Estonian Environmental Investment Centre
Source: Public
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https://www.alexela.ee/en
https://bauest.ee/en/
http://www.tariston.ee/
https://www.kik.ee/en


National sources of funding - Estonia (2)

Tallinn Botanic Garden
Source: Public

Tartu City Government
Source: Public

Transport Administration of the Republic of Estonia
Source: Public
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https://botaanikaaed.ee/en
https://tartu.ee/en
https://www.transpordiamet.ee/en


National sources of funding - Finland

Ministry of the Environment of Finland
Source: Public

Suomen Akatemia
Source: Public
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https://ym.fi/en/grants-and-aid
https://www.aka.fi/


National sources of funding - France

Agence Nationale de la Recherche
Source: Public

Fondation pour la Recherche sur la Biodiversité (FRB)
Source: Public

Office Français pour la Biodiversité
Source: Public
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https://anr.fr//
https://www.fondationbiodiversite.fr/
https://www.ofb.gouv.fr/


National sources of funding - Great Britain (1)

FWAG (Farming and Wildlife Advisory Group)
Source: Private

National Trust
Source: Public/Private

The National Lottery Heritage Fund
Source: Public/Private

Hanson UK
Source: Private
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https://www.fwag.org.uk/about-fwag
https://www.nationaltrust.org.uk/
https://naturebftb.co.uk/projects/
https://www.hanson.co.uk/en


National sources of funding - Great Britain (2)

The Species Recovery Trust
Source: Private

Welsh Water
Source: Private

Anglesey County Council
Source: Public

Natural England
Source: Public
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https://www.speciesrecoverytrust.org.uk/
https://www.dwrcymru.com
https://www.anglesey.gov.uk/Cyngor-Sir-Ynys-M%C3%B4n-Isle-of-Anglesey-County-Council.aspx
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/natural-england


National sources of funding - Great Britain (3)

Natural Environment Research Council (NERC)
Source: Public

People's Postcode Lottery
Source: Public

Rural Payments Agency
Source: Public

The National Lottery Community Fund
Source: Public
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https://www.ukri.org/councils/nerc/
https://www.postcodelottery.info/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/rural-payments-agency
https://www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/


National sources of funding - Great Britain (4)

The Scottish Government
Source: Public
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https://www.gov.scot/


National sources of funding - Greece

Natural Environment and Climate Change Agency
Source: Public

CIHEAM - Mediterranean Agronomic Institute of 
Chania
Source: Public

27

https://necca.gov.gr/en/home/
https://www.iamc.ciheam.org/
https://www.iamc.ciheam.org/


National sources of funding - Croatia

Državni zavod za zaštitu prirode Republike Hrvatske
Source: Public

Primorsko-goranska County
Source: Public

Public institution Nature Park Papuk
Source: Public
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https://www.haop.hr/
https://www.pgz.hr/
https://www.pp-papuk.hr/about-us/about-the-public-institution/?lang=en


National sources of funding - Hungary

Körös-Maros National Park Directorate
Source: Public
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https://www.kmnp.hu/hu


National sources of funding - Ireland

Environmental Protection Agency of Ireland
Source: Public
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https://www.epa.ie/


National sources of funding - Italy (1)

Fondazione Cariplo
Source: Private

Municipality of Modena
Source: Public

Municipality of Novellara
Source: Public

Municipality of Reggiolo
Source: Public

31

https://www.fondazionecariplo.it/it/index.html#
https://www.comune.modena.it/
https://www.comune.novellara.re.it/
https://www.comune.reggiolo.re.it/


National sources of funding - Italy (2)

Parco Nazionale delle Dolomiti Bellunesi
Source: Public

Consorzio della Bonifica Burana 
Source: Public

Municipality of Fiorano Modenese
Source: Public

Parco Lombardo della Valle del Ticino 
Source: Public
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https://www.dolomitipark.it/
https://www.consorzioburana.it/servizi/notizie/notizie_homepage.aspx
https://www.comune.fiorano-modenese.mo.it/
https://www.parcoticino.it/


National sources of funding - Kosovo

Ministry of Education, Science, Technology and 
Innovation of Kosovo
Source: Public
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https://masht.rks-gov.net/en/home/
https://masht.rks-gov.net/en/home/


National sources of funding - Lithuania

Klaipeda Seaport
Source: Public

34

https://portofklaipeda.lt/en/main-page/


National sources of funding - Luxembourg (1)

Administration de la nature et des forêts de 
Luxembourg
Source: Public

Fonds Kirchberg
Source: Public

Grand Duchy of Luxembourg
Source: Public

Ministère de l'Environnement, du Climat et du 
Développement durable de Luxembourg (MECDD)
Source: Public
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https://anf.gouvernement.lu/fr.html
https://anf.gouvernement.lu/fr.html
https://fondskirchberg.public.lu/fr.html
https://environnement.public.lu/fr.html
https://mecdd.gouvernement.lu/fr.html
https://mecdd.gouvernement.lu/fr.html


National sources of funding - Luxembourg (2)

Municipality of Luxembourg
Source: Public

Musée national d'histoire naturelle Luxembourg
Source: Public

Société nationale des chemins de fer luxembourgeois 
(CFL)
Source: Public

36

https://www.vdl.lu/en
https://www.mnhn.lu/
https://www.cfl.lu/
https://www.cfl.lu/


National sources of funding - Latvia

Latvia’s State Forests (LVM)
Source: Public

National Botanic Garden of Latvia
Source: Public

Nature Conservation Agency of Latvia
Source: Public
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https://www.lvm.lv/en/about-us
https://nbd.gov.lv/en/welcome-to-national-botanic-garden/
https://www.daba.gov.lv/en?utm_source=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2F


National sources of funding - Montenegro

Government of Montenegro
Source: Public
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https://www.gov.me/en/


National sources of funding - Norway

Hafslund
Source: Private

Miljøfaglig Utredning
Source: Private

Statnett
Source: Private

Norwegian Environment Agency
Source: Public
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https://hafslund.no/en
https://www.mfu.no/
https://www.statnett.no/en/
https://www.environmentagency.no/


National sources of funding - Poland (1)

National Fund for Environmental Protection and Water 
Management (NFOŚiGW)
Source: Public

Regional Directorate For Environmental Protection in 
Lublin (RDOŚ Lublin)
Source: Private

Regional Operational Program of the Lodzkie 
Voivodship
Source: Public
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https://www.gov.pl/web/nfosigw-en
https://www.gov.pl/web/nfosigw-en
http://lublin.rdos.gov.pl/
http://lublin.rdos.gov.pl/
https://rpo.lodzkie.pl/
https://rpo.lodzkie.pl/


National sources of funding - Poland (2)

City of Łódź
Source: Public

Ministry of Science and Higher Education of the 
Republic of Poland
Source: Public

National Fund for Environmental Protection and Water 
Management
Source: Public
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https://uml.lodz.pl/index.php
https://www.gov.pl/web/science/ministry1
https://www.gov.pl/web/science/ministry1
https://www.gov.pl/web/nfosigw-en/nfepwm73
https://www.gov.pl/web/nfosigw-en/nfepwm73


National sources of funding - Poland (3)

Polish State Forests
Source: Public

Regional Fund for Environmental Protection and Water 
Management in Katowice
Source: Public

Regional Directorate For Environmental Protection in 
Poznań
Source: Public
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https://www.lasy.gov.pl/en
https://www.wfosigw.katowice.pl/
https://www.wfosigw.katowice.pl/
https://www.gov.pl/web/rdos-poznan/regionalna-dyrekcja-ochrony-srodowiska-w-poznaniu
https://www.gov.pl/web/rdos-poznan/regionalna-dyrekcja-ochrony-srodowiska-w-poznaniu


National sources of funding - Poland (4)

Regional Fund for Environmental Protection and Water 
Management in Lublin
Source: Public
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https://www.wfos.lublin.pl/
https://www.wfos.lublin.pl/


National sources of funding - Portugal (1)

Fundação para a Ciência e a Tecnologia (FCT)
Source: Public

Fundação Portuguesa EDP/Biodiversidade
Source: Public

UNAC - União da Floresta Mediterrânica
Source: Private
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https://www.fct.pt/
https://www.edp.com/pt-pt/sustentabilidade/biodiversidade-papel-da-edp
https://www.unac.pt/


National sources of funding - Portugal (2)

EDIA - Empresa de Desenvolvimento e Infraestruturas 
do Alqueva
Source: Private

Câmara Municipal de Seia
Source: Public

ADRUSE - Associação de Desenvolvimento Rural da 
Serra da Estrela
Source: Public
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https://www.edia.pt/pt/
https://www.edia.pt/pt/
https://cm-seia.pt/
http://www.adruse.pt/
http://www.adruse.pt/


National sources of funding - Portugal (3)

Fundo Ambiental
Source: Public

Portugal Câmara Municipal de Monchique
Source: Public

Portugal Centro de Investigación Científicas y 
Tecnológicas de Extremadura
Source: Public
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https://www.fundoambiental.pt/home.aspx
https://www.fundoambiental.pt/home.aspx
http://cicytex.juntaex.es/es/
http://cicytex.juntaex.es/es/


National sources of funding - Portugal (4)

Regional Government of the Azores, Direção Geral do 
Ambiente
Source: Public

Secretaria Regional do Ambiente e Recursos Naturais - 
Instituto das Florestas e Conservação da Natureza
Source: Public
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https://portal.azores.gov.pt/en/web/gov
https://portal.azores.gov.pt/en/web/gov
https://ifcn.madeira.gov.pt/
https://ifcn.madeira.gov.pt/


National sources of funding - Romania

Romanian Academy
Source: Public

Romanian Government 
Source: Public
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https://acad.ro/def2002eng.htm
https://gov.ro/en


National sources of funding - Serbia (1)

Institute for Nature Conservation of Serbia
Source: Public

Ministry of the Environmental Protection of the 
Republic of Serbia
Source: Public

Public Institution National Park Đerdap
Source: Public

49

https://www.zzps.rs/wp/
https://www.ekologija.gov.rs/
https://www.ekologija.gov.rs/
https://npdjerdap.rs/en/


National sources of funding - Serbia (2)

Public Institution National Park Kopaonik
Source: Public

Public Institution National Park Tara
Source: Public

Science Fund of the Republic of Serbia
Source: Public

Srbijašume
Source: Public
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https://npkopaonik.rs/
https://www.nptara.rs/en/
http://fondzanauku.gov.rs/?lang=en
https://srbijasume.rs/en/


National sources of funding - Slovenia

Republic of Slovenia
Source: Public

Ministry of the Environment and Spatial Planning of 
the Republic of Slovenia
Source: Public
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https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/government/
https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/ministries/ministry-of-the-environment-and-spatial-planning/
https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/ministries/ministry-of-the-environment-and-spatial-planning/


National sources of funding - Sweden

Swedish Environmental Protection Agency
Source: Public
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https://www.naturvardsverket.se/en
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